

## DISTRICT 2 BUSINESS MEETING

AUGUST 11, 2011

6:30 P.M. VA MOUNTAIN HOME

Present: Royce, Skip, Victor, Danny, Mike, Craig, David, Layla, and Sandy.

Sandy passed out copies of the minutes from the July business meeting. These were accepted as presented.

After much discussion regarding the monies, discussion about the prudent reserve, etc., a motion was made to request that Art revise the Treasurer's report and post on the District 2 website. This passed.

The following committees have no chairperson:

Archives, Grapevine, Bridging the Gap, CFC, PI

CPC-Layla reported that she will be having another 'Recovery Monologue' at ETSU this fall and hopes to also have one at Northeast. She also would like to contact service clubs around the area and have presentations about AA. A 'media' letter is available on the AA website and she will get this to present to persons who might break anonymity at these presentations. She would also like to have other presentations to help inform the professional community.

INTERGROUP/HOTLINE-David says that we need new people for the upcoming year for the hotline. It is a commitment for one day a week for the year.

We need to check with Carol L, Area 64 Treasurer, regarding checks that aren't cashed 'right away.'

WEBMASTER-group contributions 'pie' is on the website. It is set up as: 40%-Area 64, District 2-40%, and GSO-20%. Ellen is looking for a replacement as elections are coming up.

OLD BUSINESS:

ASSEMBLY-Skip informed those present that we got the bid and are proceeding with plans and committees.

EYE OPENER Group will now meet at 7:00 am Monday, Wednesday, and Friday at Covenant Presbyterian Church on Sunset Drive as of 8/12/11.

Next District Meeting will be September 8, 2011, at the VA.

We adjourned with the Serenity Prayer at 7:15.

7<sup>th</sup> Tradition was \$9.00.

Respectively submitted,

Sandy R., District 2 Secretary